
WEST LAKE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

NOVEMBER 12, 2025 

AGENDA PACKAGE 

2005 PAN AM CIRCLE, SUITE 300 
TAMPA. FL 33067 



Board of Supervisors:           Staff:   
Kelly Evans, Chairman        Deborah Wallace, District Manager 
Lori Campagna, Vice Chairman                    Brian Lamb, District Secretary        
Ben Gainer, Assistant Secretary   Kathryn Hopkinson, District Counsel 
Brad Gilley, Assistant Secretary Chris O’Kelley, District Engineer 
Nancy Symonds, Assistant Secretary 

District Office: Meeting Location: 
Pan Am Circle, Suite 300             In person: 2005 Pan Am Circle Suite 300 Tampa, FL 33607 
Tampa, FL 33607              Participate remotely: Microsoft Teams Join the meeting now 
(813) 873-7300 OR dial in for audio only (646) 838-1601 

 Meeting ID: 286 534 389 986 9 
 Passcode: bg6wi2fp 

West Lake 
Community Development District 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, November 12, 2025 – 1:00 p.m. 

The Regular Meeting of West Lake Community Development District will be held at the offices 
of Inframark located at 2005 Pan Am Circle Suite 300 Tampa, FL 33607.

Microsoft Teams Meeting: Join the meeting now 

Meeting ID: 286 534 389 986 9 Call in (audio only): +1 (646) 838-1601 

Passcode: bg6wi2fp Phone Conference ID: 594 801 954# 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Public Comment Period

3. Business Items

A. Review of the Public Facilities Report

B. Ratification of Quit Claim Deed by AG EHC II (LEN) Multi State 3, LLC

C. Ratification of Special Warranty Deed by AG EHC II (LEN) Multi State 3, LLC

4. Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes

1. October 8, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes

B. Acceptance of Financials

1. September 2025 Financials

C. Approval of Check Registers

1. September 2025 Check Register

D. Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Invoices

1. September 2025 O&M Report

5. Staff Reports

A. District Counsel

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YWZmMjA3MTctZDllOS00YzlmLWE2NzMtMGM3ZTdjOTVjYjJi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22370a51ba-6ba0-401f-be4b-e8768251c9d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2268941597-0dce-42d7-9cfb-4a3ad7890d37%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YWZmMjA3MTctZDllOS00YzlmLWE2NzMtMGM3ZTdjOTVjYjJi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22370a51ba-6ba0-401f-be4b-e8768251c9d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2268941597-0dce-42d7-9cfb-4a3ad7890d37%22%7d


November 12, 2025 West Lake CDD 

B. District Engineer

C. District Manager
6. Adjournment



 

 

 

West Lake  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  

 

 
PUBLIC FACILITIES REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Prepared For: 

Board of Supervisors 

West Lake Community Development District 

Hillsborough County, Florida 

 

 

 
Prepared by: 

Chris O’Kelley, P.E. 

Clearview Land Design, P.L. 

Tampa, Florida 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: October 2025



 

 

 

PURPOSE AND SCOPE 
 

This Public Facilities report was prepared at the request of the West Lake Community Development 

District (the District) to comply with the requirements of Florida Statutes Chapter 189, Section 415. 

Below is a general description of public facilities owned or operated by the District, together with any 

currently proposed facility expansion or replacement programs within the next five years. 

 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

The West Lake Community Development District was formed in September 2024, under Hillsborough 

County Ordinance No. 2024-23 of the Board of County Commissioners of Hillsborough County. The 

District lies within Section 16, Township 32 South, Range 20 East, Hillsborough County, Florida. 

 

The District provides on-site management of stormwater facilities, wetlands, hardscape, landscape, 

irrigation and common areas. Other infrastructure improvements funded by the District are being 

dedicated to Hillsborough County and accepted for operation and maintenance, such as the water 

distribution system and wastewater collection system. 

 

The CIP consists of pubic infrastructure improvements for 320 residential units consisting of single 

family homes and townhomes. As of the date of this report, the construction of all onsite infrastructure 

improvements contemplated in the approved Engineers Report have been completed. A portion of 

offsite improvements (approx. 20) is still under construction with an estimated completion date of 

November 2025.  

 

 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIONS 
 

Rezoning of the property was granted under Hillsborough County RZ-PD (21-0959) and RZ-PD (22-

0443) on June 2nd, 2022, and October 17th 2022 approved respectively. Various governmental 

approvals for the construction of the improvements were subsequently issued and are outlined in the 

Master Engineer’s Report dated September 2024.  The associated county acceptance of public 

infrastructure will be issued following completion of the remainder of the offsite improvements. 

 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PUBLIC FACILITIES 
 

As noted above, West Lake Community Development District (District) owns and is responsible for the 

operation and maintenance of the stormwater facilities, wetlands, hardscape, landscape and irrigation 

of the common areas. 

 

Stormwater Management System 
 

The approved stormwater management system consists of three stormwater ponds, three sumps 

and an existing wetland. The stormwater system was designed to treat and attenuate stormwater 

runoff from District lands. The construction of the stormwater management system has been 

completed and is fully functional.  All roads, curbs, stormwater inlets and piping are installed and 



 

 

functional.  

 

The District is responsible for maintaining those portions of the system that are outside of the public 

rights-of-way. Hillsborough County is responsible for stormwater curbs, inlets, and piping in the 

public rights-of-way.   

 

Hardscape, Landscape, and Irrigation 

 

The District has landscaping, irrigation and hardscaping within District common areas and rights-of-

way.   A majority of the landscaping, irrigation and hardscaping has been installed, including an entry 

sign located at the project entrance along West Lake Drive. Common area landscaping and irrigation 

has been installed along the West Lake Drive boundary and within District lands. The District owns and 

maintains fencing along District boundaries and also along the perimeter of the wildlife habitat area 

located on the NE portion of the site.  All of the District fencing has been installed. Unless fencing is 

along a District boundary, fencing of interior gated portions of the District will not be owned and 

maintained by the District. 

 

 

CURRENTLY PROPOSED EXPANSIONS 

 

The District does not anticipate constructing additional facilities or expansions within the next five 

years. The District also does not anticipating any of the recently installed facilities within the next ten 

years.  In general, the existing facilities appear to operate at or near capacity. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        

Christopher O’Kelley, P.E   

FL Registration No. 70734 

  

This item has been digitally signed and sealed by
CHRISTOPHER N. O'KELLEY, P.E. on the date adjacent to the

seal.  Signature must be verified on any electronic copies.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 
GENERAL LOCATION MAP 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



PROJECT

LOCATION

W
E
S
T
 
L
A
K
E
 
D
R
I
V
E

BISHOP ROAD

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
PLANNING
CIVIL ENGINEERING

3010 W Azeele St, Suite 150
Tampa, Florida  33609
Phone: 813-223-3919
FAX: 813-223-3975
www.clearviewland.com

Clearview Land Design, P.L.
SHEET NO. OF1 1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT B 

 

 
SITE PLAN 

 

 

 

 

 



PHASE 1

PHASE 2

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
PLANNING
CIVIL ENGINEERING

3010 W Azeele St, Suite 150
Tampa, Florida  33609
Phone: 813-223-3919
FAX: 813-223-3975
www.clearviewland.com

Clearview Land Design, P.L.
SHEET NO. OF1 1

S
C

A
L
E

: 
1

" 
=

 2
0

0
'

W
E

ST
 L

A
K

E
 D

R
.

POND A - EAST

WCA

SUMP 1

SUMP 2

POND A - WEST

ESSENTIAL WILDLIFE HABITAT

PRESERVATION AREA (14.64 AC.)













MINUTES OF MEETING  
WEST LAKE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of West Lake Community Development 1 

District was held on Wednesday, October 8, 2025, and called to order at 1:04 p.m. at the Offices of 2 

Inframark located at 2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300, Tampa, Florida 33607.  3 

 4 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 5 
 6 
 Lori Campagna    Vice Chairperson  7 
 Nancy Symonds    Assistant Secretary 8 
 Ben Gainer     Assistant Secretary  9 
 10 
 Also present were: 11 
 12 
 Debby Wallace    District Manager 13 
 Kathryn Hopkinson    District Counsel 14 
 Brian Lamb     VP Developer Services  15 
   16 
 This is not a certified or verbatim transcript but rather represents the context and summary 17 
of the meeting. The full meeting is available in audio format upon request. Contact the District 18 
Office for any related costs for an audio copy. 19 
 20 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Call to Order/Roll Call 21 

Ms. Wallace called the meeting to order, and a quorum was established.   22 
 23 

The record shall reflect Brian Lamb joined the meeting at 1:07 pm. 24 
 25 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS    Staff Reports 26 

A. District Counsel 27 
B. District Engineer 28 

                 Ms. Wallace informed the Board that Mr. O’Kelly is currently working on the Public 29 

Facilities Report to which the Board requested to move forward. Proposal not required. 30 

C. District Manager 31 
                 Ms. Wallace informed the Board of the next scheduled meeting for November 12, 2025 at 32 

1:00 pm at the Offices of Inframark located at 2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300, Tampa, Florida 33607. 33 

 34 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   Business Administration/Consent Agenda 35 

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes 36 
         1. August 25, 2025 Special Meeting Minutes 37 
         2. September 10, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 38 
         3. September 24, 2025 Public Hearing & Special Meeting Minutes  39 
 40 

On MOTION by Mr. Gainer seconded by Ms. Symonds, with all in favor, 41 
items A1-3, including revisions, were approved. 3-0 42 

 43 



October 8, 2025       WEST LAKE CDD 
 
 

2 
Unapproved Minutes 

B. Acceptance of Financials 44 
         1. August 2025 45 
        Item presented, no motion. 46 
C. Approval of Check Registers 47 
         1. August 2025 48 
          Item presented, no motion. 49 
D. Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 50 
         1. August 2025 51 
 52 

On MOTION by Mr. Gainer seconded by Ms. Campagna, with all in 53 
favor, Operations and Maintenance Invoices-August 2025, in the amount 54 
of $22,983.20, were approved. 3-0 55 

 56 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Business Items 57 

A. Consideration of FY2024-2025 FY2024/2025 Performance Measures-Standards & 58 
Annual Reporting Form 59 
 60 

On MOTION by Ms. Campagna seconded by Mr. Gainer, with all in 61 
favor, FY2024/2025 Performance Measures-Standards & Annual 62 
Reporting Form, was approved. 3-0 63 

 64 
B. Consideration of HB7013 – FY2026 Special Districts Performance Measures and 65 

Standards 66 
 67 

On MOTION by Ms. Campagna seconded by Mr. Gainer, with all in 68 
favor, HB7013 – FY2026 Special Districts Performance Measures and 69 
Standards, correcting second page removing fiscal year and adding 70 
beginning October 1, 2025, was approved. 3-0 71 

 72 
• Mr. Lamb discussed Bond Pre-close. 73 

 74 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS    Adjournment 75 

There being nothing further,  76 
 77 

On MOTION by Ms. Campagna seconded by Mr. Gainer, with all in 78 
favor, meeting adjourned at 1:11pm. 3-0 79 

 80 
 81 
 82 
             83 
Deborah Wallace     Kelly Evans/Lori Campagna   84 
District Manager     Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 85 



 

 
 
 
 

West Lake 
Community Development District 

 
 

 
 

Financial Statements 
(Unaudited) 

 
 

 
Period Ending 

September 30, 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 

 
 

2005 Pan Am Circle  ~ Suite 300  ~ Tampa, Florida 33607 
Phone (813) 873-7300 ~ Fax (813) 873-7070 



ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash In Bank 23,689$              

Accounts Receivable 30,000                

Prepaid Insurance 7,345                  

TOTAL ASSETS 61,034$              

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 6,134$                

TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,134                  

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Insurance 7,345                  

Unassigned: 47,555                

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 54,900                

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 61,034$              

WEST LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2025

(In Whole Numbers)



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                     63$                     63$                  0.00%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector -                       55,000                55,000             0.00%

Developer Contribution 376,525           124,000              (252,525)          32.93%

TOTAL REVENUES 376,525           179,063              (197,462)          47.56%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Supervisor Fees 10,000             11,600                (1,600)              116.00%

Field Management 12,000             -                          12,000             0.00%

Trustees Fees 6,400               -                          6,400               0.00%

District Management 25,000             18,750                6,250               75.00%

Assessment Roll 5,000               -                          5,000               0.00%

Disclosure Report 3,500               -                          3,500               0.00%

District Counsel 5,000               29,962                (24,962)            599.24%

District Engineer 3,500               -                          3,500               0.00%

Special Services 2,500               -                          2,500               0.00%

Construction Accounting 6,100               2,000                  4,100               32.79%

Auditing Services 5,200               -                          5,200               0.00%

Accounting Services 17,500             7,000                  10,500             40.00%

Website ADA Compliance 1,800               3,150                  (1,350)              175.00%

Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies 150                  -                          150                  0.00%

General Liability 5,000               693                     4,307               13.86%

Public Officials Insurance 5,000               567                     4,433               11.34%

Property & Casualty Insurance 25,000             645                     24,355             2.58%

Legal Advertising 1,500               14,046                (12,546)            936.40%

Bank Fees 200                  546                     (346)                 273.00%

Financial/Revenue Collections 3,500               -                          3,500               0.00%

Website Admin Services 1,500               875                     625                  58.33%

Office Supplies 100                  -                          100                  0.00%

Dues, Licenses & Fees 175                  200                     (25)                   114.29%

Total Administration 145,625           90,034                55,591             61.83%

Utility Services

Electric Utility 5,000               -                          5,000               0.00%

Utility - Water & Sewer 1,200               -                          1,200               0.00%

Street Lights 50,000             9,083                  40,917             18.17%

Internet Services 1,650               -                          1,650               0.00%

Total Utility Services 57,850             9,083                  48,767             15.70%

(In Whole Numbers)

WEST LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund (001)

For the Period Ending September 30, 2025



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

(In Whole Numbers)

WEST LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund (001)

For the Period Ending September 30, 2025

Other Physical Environment

Aquatics - Contract 9,000               3,420                  5,580               38.00%

Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance - Contract 75,000             20,942                54,058             27.92%

Well - R&M 1,000               684                     316                  68.40%

Landscape - Annuals 4,000               -                          4,000               0.00%

Landscaping - Mulch 2,000               -                          2,000               0.00%

R&M Landscape 2,000               -                          2,000               0.00%

Landscaping - Plant Replacement 4,000               -                          4,000               0.00%

Debris Cleanup 3,000               -                          3,000               0.00%

Irrigation Repairs 5,000               -                          5,000               0.00%

Aquatic Plant Replacement 1,000               -                          1,000               0.00%

Total Other Physical Environment 106,000           25,046                80,954             23.63%

Parks and Recreations

ProfServ-Pool Maintenance 15,000             -                          15,000             0.00%

Contracts-Janitorial Services 7,000               -                          7,000               0.00%

Amenity Center Pest Control 1,200               -                          1,200               0.00%

Security Monitoring Services 5,050               -                          5,050               0.00%

R&M-Air Conditioning 1,000               -                          1,000               0.00%

Amenity Maintenance & Repairs 6,000               -                          6,000               0.00%

R&M-Monument, Entrance & Wall 1,000               -                          1,000               0.00%

Sidewalk & Pavement Repair 1,000               -                          1,000               0.00%

Pool Services - Chemicals/Permits/Supplies 500                  -                          500                  0.00%

Miscellaneous Maintenance 1,500               -                          1,500               0.00%

Playground Equipment and Maintenance 2,500               -                          2,500               0.00%

Access Control Maintenance & Repair 3,000               -                          3,000               0.00%

Holiday Decoration 5,000               -                          5,000               0.00%

Special Events 1,300               -                          1,300               0.00%

Amenity Camera R&M 1,000               -                          1,000               0.00%

Janitorial Supplies 1,500               -                          1,500               0.00%

Dog Waste Station Service & Supplies 1,500               -                          1,500               0.00%

Pool Permits 12,000             -                          12,000             0.00%

Total Parks and Recreations 67,050             -                          67,050             0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 376,525           124,163              252,362           32.98%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures -                       54,900                54,900             0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2024) -                          

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 54,900$              



Posting Date
Document 
Type

Document 
No. Vendor Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Deposits
0.00

09/30/2025  JE000018 Interest - 
Investments Interest Income 63.80 63.80 0.00

Total Deposits 63.80 63.80 0.00

Checks
0.00

08/14/2025 Payment 1075 BRADLEY GILLEY Check for Vendor V00011 -200.00 -200.00 0.00
08/21/2025 Payment 1079 EGIS INSURANCE 

ADVISORS, LLC Check for Vendor V00018 -1,905.00 -1,905.00 0.00

08/27/2025 Payment 1080 TIMES PUBLISHING 
COMPANY Check for Vendor V00005 -1,137.00 -1,137.00 0.00

08/27/2025 Payment 1081 LORI A. 
CAMPAGNA Check for Vendor V00008 -200.00 -200.00 0.00

08/27/2025 Payment 1083 BRADLEY GILLEY Check for Vendor V00011 -200.00 -200.00 0.00
08/27/2025 Payment 1084 NANCY SYMONDS Check for Vendor V00013 -200.00 -200.00 0.00

08/27/2025 Payment 1085
TECO TAMPA 
ELECTRIC 
COMPANY

Check for Vendor V00017 -2,726.22 -2,726.22 0.00

09/02/2025 Payment 1086 TIMES PUBLISHING 
COMPANY Check for Vendor V00005 -2,221.05 -2,221.05 0.00

09/02/2025 Payment 1087 STEADFAST 
MAINTENANCE Check for Vendor V00016 -4,641.60 -4,641.60 0.00

09/09/2025 Payment 1088 KELLY ANN EVANS Check for Vendor V00009 -200.00 -200.00 0.00
09/10/2025 Payment 1089 TIMES PUBLISHING 

COMPANY Check for Vendor V00005 -393.00 -393.00 0.00
09/10/2025 Payment 1090 INFRAMARK Check for Vendor V00007 -3,208.33 -3,208.33 0.00
09/10/2025 Payment 1091 SITEX AQUATICS, 

LLC Check for Vendor V00015 -684.00 -684.00 0.00

09/10/2025 Payment 1092 STEADFAST 
MAINTENANCE Check for Vendor V00016 -4,641.60 -4,641.60 0.00

09/11/2025 Payment 1093 LORI A. 
CAMPAGNA Check for Vendor V00008 -200.00 -200.00 0.00

09/11/2025 Payment 1094 KELLY ANN EVANS Check for Vendor V00009 -200.00 -200.00 0.00
09/11/2025 Payment 1096 NANCY SYMONDS Check for Vendor V00013 -200.00 -200.00 0.00
09/17/2025 Payment 1098 EGIS INSURANCE 

ADVISORS, LLC Check for Vendor V00018 -7,345.00 -7,345.00 0.00

Ending Balance 23,689.08

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Outstanding Checks -4,008.33

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Statement Balance 27,697.41

Subtotal 27,697.41

G/L Account No. 101002 Balance 23,689.08

Subtotal 23,689.08

Ending G/L Balance 23,689.08

Bank Account Statement
West Lake CDD

 

Bank Account No. 9792
Statement No. 09-25 Statement Date 09/30/2025



09/25/2025 Payment 1099 LORI A. 
CAMPAGNA Check for Vendor V00008 -200.00 -200.00 0.00

09/22/2025  JE000017 Bank Fees Bank Fees -171.04 -171.04 0.00
Total Checks -30,873.84 -30,873.84 0.00

Adjustments

Total Adjustments

Outstanding Checks
08/14/2025 Payment 1072 INFRAMARK Check for Vendor V00007 -3,208.33
09/11/2025 Payment 1095 BRADLEY GILLEY Check for Vendor V00011 -200.00
09/25/2025 Payment 1100 KELLY ANN EVANS Check for Vendor V00009 -200.00
09/25/2025 Payment 1101 BRADLEY GILLEY Check for Vendor V00011 -200.00
09/25/2025 Payment 1102 NANCY SYMONDS Check for Vendor V00013 -200.00
Total Outstanding Checks -4,008.33

Outstanding Deposits

Total Outstanding Deposits

Bank Account Statement
West Lake CDD

 

Bank Account No. 9792
Statement No. 09-25 Statement Date 09/30/2025



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Vendor Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

001 1086 09/02/25 V00005 TIMES PUBLISHING COMPANY 52095-082725 LEGAL ADVERTISING 08/27/25 LEGAL ADVERTISING 548002-51301 $2,221.05

001 1087 09/02/25 V00016 STEADFAST MAINTENANCE SA-14183 Landscape Maint. Svcs - Aug'25 Landscape Maintenance 534171-53908 $4,641.60

001 1088 09/09/25 V00009 KELLY ANN EVANS KE-082525 BOARD 8/25/25 Supervisor Fees 511100-51301 $200.00

001 1089 09/10/25 V00005 TIMES PUBLISHING COMPANY 52098-090325 Legal Advertising NOTICE OF AUDIT MEETING 548002-51301 $393.00

001 1090 09/10/25 V00007 INFRAMARK 158208 District Management ACCOUNTING SERVICES 532001-51301 $1,000.00

001 1090 09/10/25 V00007 INFRAMARK 158208 District Management DISTRICT MANGEMENT 531136-51301 $2,083.33

001 1090 09/10/25 V00007 INFRAMARK 158208 District Management WEBSITE MAINTENANCE/ADMIN 549936-51301 $125.00

001 1091 09/10/25 V00015 SITEX AQUATICS, LLC 10179-B Aquatic Maintenance Aquatics - Contract 534067-53908 $684.00

001 1092 09/10/25 V00016 STEADFAST MAINTENANCE SA-15059 Landscape Maintenance Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance - Contract 534171-53908 $4,641.60

001 1093 09/11/25 V00008 LORI A. CAMPAGNA LC-091025 BOARD 9/10/25 Supervisor Fees 511100-51301 $200.00

001 1094 09/11/25 V00009 KELLY ANN EVANS KE-091025 BOARD 9/10/25 Supervisor Fees 511100-51301 $200.00

001 1095 09/11/25 V00011 BRADLEY GILLEY BG-091025 BOARD 9/10/25 Supervisor Fees 511100-51301 $200.00

001 1096 09/11/25 V00013 NANCY SYMONDS NS-091025 BOARD 9/10/25 Supervisor Fees 511100-51301 $200.00

001 1098 09/17/25 V00018 EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC 29077 INSURANCE-POLICY 1001251229 10/01/25-10/01/26 INSURANCE 155100-51301 $7,345.00

001 1099 09/25/25 V00008 LORI A. CAMPAGNA LC-092425 BOARD 9/24/25 Supervisor Fees 511100-51301 $200.00

001 1100 09/25/25 V00009 KELLY ANN EVANS KE-092425 BOARD 9/24/25 Supervisor Fees 511100-51301 $200.00

001 1101 09/25/25 V00011 BRADLEY GILLEY BG-092425 BOARD 9/24/25 Supervisor Fees 511100-51301 $200.00

001 1102 09/25/25 V00013 NANCY SYMONDS NS-092425 BOARD 9/24/25 Supervisor Fees 511100-51301 $200.00

Fund Total $24,934.58

Total Checks Paid $24,934.58

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 09/01/2025 to 09/30/2025

WEST LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



September 2025 Meeting

Vendor
Invoice 

Date

Invoice/Account

Number
Amount

Invoice

Total
Comments/Description

Monthly Contract

INFRAMARK 9/5/2025 158208 $1,000.00 ACCOUNTING SERVICES

INFRAMARK 9/5/2025 158208 $2,083.33 DISTRICT MANGEMENT

INFRAMARK 9/5/2025 158208 $125.00 $3,208.33 WEBSITE MAINTENANCE/ADMIN

SITEX AQUATICS, LLC 9/1/2025 10179-B $684.00 $684.00 Aquatic Maintenance

STEADFAST MAINTENANCE 9/1/2025 SA-15059 $4,641.60 $4,641.60 Landscape Maintenance

TECO TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 9/12/2025 091225-221009530249 $1,986.20 $1,986.20 ELECTRIC

Monthly Contract Subtotal $10,520.13 $10,520.13

Regular Services

BRADLEY GILLEY 9/10/2025 BG-091025 $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 9/10/25

BRADLEY GILLEY 9/24/2025 BG-092425 $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 9/24/25

EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC 9/8/2025 29077 $7,345.00 $7,345.00 INSURANCE

KELLY ANN EVANS 9/10/2025 KE-091025 $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 9/10/25

KELLY ANN EVANS 9/24/2025 KE-092425 $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 9/24/25

LORI A. CAMPAGNA 9/10/2025 LC-091025 $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 9/10/25

LORI A. CAMPAGNA 9/24/2025 LC-092425 $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 9/24/25

NANCY SYMONDS 9/10/2025 NS-091025 $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 9/10/25

NANCY SYMONDS 9/24/2025 NS-092425 $200.00 $200.00 BOARD 9/24/25

STRALEY ROBIN VERICKER 9/16/2025 27152 $4,147.50 $4,147.50 DISTRICT COUNSEL SERVICES

TIMES PUBLISHING COMPANY 9/3/2025 52098-090325 $393.00 $393.00 NOTICE OF AUDIT MEETING

Regular Services Subtotal $13,485.50 $13,485.50

TOTAL $24,005.63 $24,005.63

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices

West Lake CDD



INVOICE
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

BILL TO
West Lake Community Development 
District
2005 Pan Am Circle Suite 300
Tampa FL 33607
United States

Services provided for the Month of: September 2025

INVOICE# DATE
158208 9/5/2025

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C5143 Due On Receipt

PO# DUE DATE
9/5/2025

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT

District Management 1 Ea 2,083.33  2,083.33

Accounting Services 1 Ea 1,000.00  1,000.00

Website Maintenance / Admin 1 Ea 125.00  125.00

Subtotal 3,208.33

Subtotal $3,208.33

Tax $0.00

Total Due $3,208.33



INVOICE
Sitex Aquatics, LLC
PO Box 917
Parrish, FL 34219

office@sitexaquatics.com
+1 (813) 564-2322

Bill to

West Lake CDD
West Lake CDD
Inframark
313 Campus St
Celebration, FL 34747

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 10179-b
Terms: Net 30
Invoice date: 09/01/2025
Due date: 10/01/2025

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Aquatic Maintenance Monthly Lake Maintenance:
Two Ponds & Three Wet Slumps

1 $684.00 $684.00

Total $684.00

token=48f47e0b66d049d58f142f3656bac41c3d48bea46aad497a95009d8655793ae2426136ba6fb8427997c3a5116d00c510



Invoice
Date

9/1/2025

Invoice #

SA-15059

Bill To

West Lake CDD
C/O Inframark
2005 Pan Am Circle Suite 300
Tampa, FL 33598

Ship To

West Lake CDD
5637 Yellow Hornbill Ave
Wimauma, FL 33598

W.O. No.P.O. No. Terms

Net 30

Account # Project

SM1218 West Lake CDD

Cost Code

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

Please make all Checks payable to: 
Steadfast Alliance

30435 Commerce Drive, Suite 102
San Antonio, FL 33576

844-347-0702 | ar@steadfastalliance.com

Steadfast Alliance

Accounts over 60 days past due will be subject to credit hold and services may be
suspended. All past due amounts are subject to interest at 1.5% per month plus costs of
collection including attorney fees if incurred.

DescriptionQuantity Rate AmountServiced Date

Landscape Maintenance @ West Lake CDD for the Month
of September 2025.

0 0.00 0.00

Landscape Maintenance - Billed at 80%0.8 5,250.00 4,200.00
Irrigation Management - Billed at 80%0.8 552.00 441.60
Fertilization and Pesticide Program0 266.50 0.00

$4,641.60

$4,641.60

$0.00







$200

$200

$200

$200

$200

z-samale
Rectangle
$200



District Name:

Board Meeting Date:

Name
In Attendance 

Please X Paid

1 Kelly Evans $200 

2 Lori Campagna $200 

3 Brad Gilley $200 

4 Nancy Symonds $200 

5 Ben Gainer

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly

Approved for payment:

9/24/2025
District Manager Signature Date

September 24, 2025

** PLEASE RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO LORI BINGLE**

Attendance Confirmation
for

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

West Lake Community Development District

x

x

x

x

z-samale
Rectangle
3 Brad Gilley $200

x



CD719472 2D3 494BA2C5 01D 7 345 000 00 7 345 00 7 345 000 00 1 7 345 001 00 7 345 000 00 1 1 7 345 001 00 7 345 000 00

INVOICE
West Lake Community Development 
District
1647

09/08/2025

Christina Wood

1 of 1

$ 7,345.00

1001251229
Invoice#29077

Customer

Date

Customer 
Service

Page

Payment Information

Invoice Summary

Payment Amount

Payment for:

Thank You

Please detach and return with payment

Acct #

West Lake Community Development District
2005 Pan Am Circle
Suite 300
Tampa, FL 33607

Customer: West Lake Community Development District

Invoice Effective Transaction Description Amount

Policy #1001251229  10/01/2025-01/01/2026
Florida Insurance Alliance / Colony Insurance Company

10/01/2025 Renew policy29077
7,345.00Package  - Renew policy

Due Date:  9/8/2025

Total

Date

$ 7,345.00

Please Remit Payment To: 
Egis Insurance and Risk Advisors
P.O. Box 748555

09/08/2025

Thank You

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors
P.O. Box 748555  
Atlanta, GA  30374-8555

(321)233-9939

accounting@egisadvisors.com

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: Bank of America Lockbox Services, Lockbox 748555, 6000 Feldwood Rd. College Park, GA 30349
TO PAY VIA ACH: Accretive Global Insurance Services LLC 
Routing ACH: 121000358   Account: 1291776914



Page | 1

Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors

Is pleased to provide a

Proposal of Insurance Coverage for:

West Lake Community Development District

Please review the proposed insurance coverage terms and conditions carefully.

Written request to bind must be received prior to the effective date of coverage.

The brief description of coverage contained in this document is being provided as an accommodation only and is not intended to cover or describe all 
Coverage Agreement terms. For more complete and detailed information relating to the scope and limits of coverage, please refer directly to the 
Coverage Agreement documents. Specimen forms are available upon request.



Page | 2

About FIA

Florida Insurance Alliance (“FIA”), authorized and regulated by the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation, is a 
non-assessable, governmental insurance Trust. FIA was created in September 2011 at a time when a large 
number of Special Taxing Districts were having difficulty obtaining insurance.
Primarily, this was due to financial stability concerns and a perception that these small to mid-sized Districts 
had a disproportionate exposure to claims. Even districts that were claims free for years could not obtain 
coverage. FIA was created to fill this void with the goal of providing affordable insurance coverage to Special 
Taxing Districts. Today, FIA proudly serves and protects over 1,000 public entity members.

Competitive Advantage
FIA allows qualifying Public Entities to achieve broad, tailored coverages with a cost-effective insurance
program. Additional program benefits include:

 Insure-to-value property limits with no coinsurance penalties
 First dollar coverage for “alleged” public official ethics violations
 Proactive in-house claims management and loss control department
 Risk management services including on-site loss control, property schedule verification and contract 

reviews
 Complimentary Property Appraisals
 Online Risk Management Education & Training portal
 Online HR & Benefits Support portal
 HR Hotline
 Safety Partners Matching Grant Program

How are FIA Members Protected?
FIA employs a conservative approach to risk management. Liability risk retained by FIA is fully funded prior to 
the policy term through member premiums. The remainder of the risk is transferred to reinsurers. FIA’s 
primary reinsurers, Lloyds of London and Hudson Insurance Company, both have AM Best A XV (Excellent) 
ratings and surplus of $2Billion or greater.

In the event of catastrophic property losses due to a Named Storm (i.e., hurricane), the program bears no risk 
as all losses are passed on to the reinsurers. 

What Are Members Responsible For?
As a non-assessable Trust, our members are only responsible for two items:

 Annual Premiums
 Individual Member Deductibles

FIA Bylaws prohibit any assessments or other fees.

Additional information regarding FIA and our member services can be found at www.fia360.org.



Page | 3

Quotation being provided for:

West Lake Community Development District
c/o Inframark
2005 Pan Am Circle Suite 300
Tampa, FL 33607

Term: October 1, 2025 to October 1, 2026

Quote Number: 1001251229 

PROPERTY COVERAGE

SCHEDULE OF COVERAGES AND LIMITS OF COVERAGE
COVERED PROPERTY
Total Insured Values –Building and Contents – Per Schedule on file totalling $170,463
Loss of Business Income $1,000,000
Additional Expense $1,000,000
Inland Marine
Scheduled Inland Marine Not Included

It is agreed to include automatically under this Insurance the interest of mortgagees and loss payees where 
applicable without advice.

Valuation Coinsurance
Property Replacement Cost None
Inland Marine Actual Cash Value None

DEDUCTIBLES: $2,500 Per Occurrence, All other Perils, Building & Contents and 
Extensions of Coverage.

5 % Total Insured Values per building, including vehicle 
values, for “Named Storm” at each affected location 
throughout Florida subject to a minimum of $10,000 per 
occurrence, per Named Insured.

Per Attached Schedule Inland Marine

Special Property Coverages
Coverage Deductibles Limit
Earth Movement $2,500 Included
Flood $2,500 * Included
Boiler & Machinery $2,500 Included
TRIA Included

*Except for Zones A & V (see Terms and Conditions) excess of NFIP, whether purchased or not

TOTAL PROPERTY PREMIUM $2,045



Page | 4

Extensions of Coverage
If marked with an "X" we will cover the following EXTENSIONS OF COVERAGE under this Agreement, These limits of liability do not 
increase any other applicable limit of liability.

(X) Code Extension of Coverage Limit of Liability

X A Accounts Receivable $500,000 in any one occurrence

X B Animals
$1,000 any one Animal
$5,000 Annual Aggregate in any one agreement period

X C Buildings Under  Construction
As declared on Property Schedule, except new buildings being erected at 
sites other than a covered location which is limited to $250,000 
estimated final contract value any one construction project.

X D Debris Removal Expense $250,000 per insured or 25% of loss, whichever is greater

X E

Demolition Cost,
Operation of Building
Laws and Increased Cost of 
Construction

$500,000 in any one occurrence

X F Duty to Defend $100,000 any one occurrence

X G Errors and Omissions $250,000 in any one occurrence 

X H Expediting Expenses $250,000 in any one occurrence

X I Fire Department Charges $50,000 in any one occurrence

X J Fungus Cleanup Expense $50,000 in the annual aggregate  in any one occurrence 

X K
Lawns, Plants, Trees and 
Shrubs

$50,000 in any one occurrence

X L Leasehold Interest Included 

X M Air Conditioning Systems Included 

X N
New locations of current 
Insureds

$1,000,000 in any one occurrence for up to 90 days, except 60 days for 
Dade, Broward, Palm Beach from the date such new location(s) is first 
purchased, rented or occupied whichever is earlier.  Monroe County on 
prior submit basis only

X O
Personal property of 
Employees

$500,000 in any one occurrence

X P Pollution  Cleanup Expense $50,000  in any one occurrence

X Q Professional Fees $50,000  in any one occurrence

X R Recertification of Equipment Included

X S Service Interruption Coverage $500,000 in any one occurrence

X T Transit $1,000,000 in any one occurrence

X U
Vehicles as Scheduled 
Property Included

X V Preservation of Property $250,000 in any one occurrence

X W Property at Miscellaneous 
Unnamed Locations

$250,000 in any one occurrence

X X
Piers, docs and wharves as 
Scheduled Property

Included on a prior submit basis only



Page | 5

CRIME COVERAGE

Description Limit Deductible
Forgery and Alteration Not Included Not Included

Theft, Disappearance or Destruction Not Included Not Included

Computer Fraud including Funds Transfer Fraud Not Included Not Included

Employee Dishonesty, including faithful performance, per loss Not Included Not Included

Deadly Weapon Protection Coverage

Coverage Limit Deductible

Third Party Liability $1,000,000 $0

Property Damage $1,000,000 $0

Crisis Management Services $250,000 $0

X Y
Glass and Sanitary Fittings 
Extension

$25,000 any one occurrence

X Z Ingress / Egress 45 Consecutive Days

X AA Lock and Key Replacement $2,500 any one occurrence

X BB
Awnings, Gutters and 
Downspouts

Included

X CC Civil or Military Authority 45 Consecutive days and one mile



Page | 6

AUTOMOBILE COVERAGE

Coverages Covered 
Autos Limit Premium

Covered Autos 
Liability

8,9 $1,000,000 Included

Personal Injury 
Protection

N/A Not Included

Auto Medical 
Payments

N/A Not Included

Uninsured Motorists 
including 
Underinsured 
Motorists

N/A Not Included

Physical Damage 
Comprehensive 
Coverage

N/A Actual Cash Value Or Cost Of Repair, Whichever Is Less, Minus 
Applicable Deductible (See Attached Schedule)
For Each Covered Auto, But No Deductible Applies To Loss 
Caused By Fire or Lightning.

See item Four for Hired or Borrowed Autos.

Not Included

Physical Damage 
Specified Causes of 
Loss Coverage

N/A Actual Cash Value Or Cost Of Repair, Whichever Is Less, Minus 
Applicable Deductible (See Attached Schedule)
For Each Covered Auto For Loss Caused By Mischief Or 
Vandalism

See item Four for Hired or Borrowed Autos.

Not Included

Physical Damage 
Collision Coverage

N/A Actual Cash Value Or Cost Of Repair, Whichever Is Less, Minus 
Applicable Deductible (See Attached Schedule)
For Each Covered Auto

See item Four for Hired or Borrowed Autos.

Not Included

Physical Damage 
Towing And Labor

N/A $0 For Each Disablement Of A Private Passenger Auto Not Included



Page | 7

GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE (Occurrence Basis)

Bodily Injury and Property Damage Limit $1,000,000

Personal Injury and Advertising Injury Included

Products & Completed Operations Aggregate Limit Included

Employee Benefits Liability Limit, per person $1,000,000

Herbicide & Pesticide Aggregate Limit $1,000,000

Medical Payments Limit $5,000

Fire Damage Limit Included

No fault Sewer Backup Limit $25,000/$250,000

General Liability Deductible $0

PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY (Claims Made)

Public Officials and Employment Practices Liability Limit Per Claim $1,000,000

Aggregate $2,000,000

Public Officials and Employment Practices Liability Deductible $0

Supplemental Payments: Pre-termination $2,500 per employee - $5,000 annual aggregate.
Non-Monetary $100,000 aggregate.

Cyber Liability sublimit included under POL/EPLI

Media Content Services Liability
Network Security Liability
Privacy Liability
First Party Extortion Threat 
First Party Crisis Management 
First Party Business Interruption
Limit: $100,000 each claim/annual aggregate
Fraudulent Instruction: $25,000



Page | 8

PREMIUM SUMMARY

West Lake Community Development District
c/o Inframark
2005 Pan Am Circle Suite 300
Tampa, FL 33607

Term: October 1, 2025 to October 1, 2026

Quote Number: 1001251229 

PREMIUM BREAKDOWN

Property (Including Scheduled Inland Marine) $2,045

Crime Not Included

Automobile Liability Not Included

Hired Non-Owned Auto Included

Auto Physical Damage Not Included

General Liability $2,915

Public Officials and Employment Practices Liability $2,385

Deadly Weapon Protection Coverage Included

TOTAL PREMIUM DUE $7,345

IMPORTANT NOTE
Defense Cost - Outside of Limit, Does Not Erode the Limit for General Liability, Public Officials Liability, and 
Employment related Practices Liability.

Deductible does not apply to defense cost. Self-Insured Retention does apply to defense cost.

Additional Notes:

Optional Additional Coverage: $100,000 in Crime Coverage would result in an additional premium of $500.

Brent Grimmel
Highlight

Brent Grimmel
Highlight



Page | 9

PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT
Application for Membership in the Florida Insurance Alliance

The undersigned local governmental entity, certifying itself to be a public agency of the State of Florida as 
defined in Section 163.01, Florida Statutes, hereby formally makes application with the Florida Insurance 
Alliance (“FIA”) for continuing liability and/or casualty coverage through membership in FIA, to become 
effective 12:01 a.m., 10/01/2025, and if accepted by the FIA’s duly authorized representative, does hereby 
agree as follows:

(a) That, by this reference, the terms and provisions of the Interlocal Agreement creating the Florida 
Insurance Alliance are hereby adopted, approved and ratified by the undersigned local governmental 
entity. The undersigned local governmental entity certifies that it has received a copy of the 
aforementioned Interlocal Agreement and further agrees to be bound by the provisions and obligations 
of the Interlocal Agreement as provided therein;

(b) To pay all premiums on or before the date the same shall become due and, in the event Applicant fails to 
do so, to pay any reasonable late penalties and charges arising therefrom, and all costs of collection 
thereof, including reasonable attorneys’ fees;

(c) To abide by the rules and regulations adopted by the Board of Directors;

(d) That should either the Applicant or the Fund desire to cancel coverage; it will give not less than thirty (30) 
days prior written notice of cancellation;

(e) That all information contained in the underwriting application provided to FIA as a condition precedent 
to participation in FIA is true, correct and accurate in all respects.

West Lake Community Development District

(Name of Local Governmental Entity)

By:
Signature Print Name

Witness By:
Signature Print Name

IS HEREBY APPROVED FOR MEMBERSHIP IN THIS FUND, AND COVERAGE IS EFFECTIVE October 1, 2025

By:
Administrator



Page | 10

PROPERTY VALUATION AUTHORIZATION

West Lake Community Development District
c/o Inframark
2005 Pan Am Circle Suite 300
Tampa, FL 33607

QUOTATIONS TERMS & CONDITIONS
1. Please review the quote carefully for coverage terms, conditions, and limits.
2. The coverage is subject to 25% minimum earned premium as of the first day of the “Coverage Period”.
3. Total premium is late if not paid in full within 30 days of inception, unless otherwise stated.
4. Property designated as being within Flood Zone A or V (and any prefixes or suffixes thereof) by the Federal 

Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), or within a 100 Year Flood Plain as designated by the United States 
Army Corps of Engineers, will have a Special Flood Deductible equal to all flood insurance available for such 
property under the National Flood Insurance Program, whether purchased or not or 5% of the Total Insured 
Value at each affected location whichever the greater.

5. The Florida Insurance Alliance is a shared limit. The limits purchased are a per occurrence limit and in the 
event an occurrence exhaust the limit purchased by the Alliance on behalf of the members, payment to you 
for a covered loss will be reduced pro-rata based on the amounts of covered loss by all members affected by 
the occurrence. Property designated as being within.

6. Coverage is not bound until confirmation is received from a representative of Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors.

I give my authorization to bind coverage for property through the Florida Insurance Alliance as per limits 
and terms listed below.

 Building and Content TIV $170,463 As per schedule attached
 Inland Marine Not Included
 Auto Physical Damage Not Included

Signature: Date:

Name:

Title:



Schedule Items Effective As of: 10/01/2025
Property Schedule

West Lake Community Development District

Policy No.: 1001251229
Agent: Egis Insurance Advisors LLC (Boca Raton, FL)

Sign: Print Name: Date:

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

1

Monument

Yellow Hornbill Ave.
Wimauma FL 33598

2025 10/01/2025 $50,000

$50,000
Masonry non 
combustible

10/01/2026

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

2

6' Tan PVC Perimeter Fence (2,688LF)

East & South Perimeter
Wimauma FL 33598

2025 10/01/2025 $84,788

$84,788
Property in the 

Open
10/01/2026

Unit # Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value
Total Insured ValueAddress Const Type Term  Date Contents Value

Roof Shape Roof Pitch Roof Covering Covering Replaced Roof Yr Blt

3

6' Black Chain Link Fence w/2 Access Gates (2,435LF)

NE Wetland Preservation Area
Wimauma FL 33598

2025 10/01/2025 $35,675

$35,675
Property in the 

Open
10/01/2026

Total: Building Value
$170,463

Contents Value
$0

Insured Value
$170,463



$200

$200

$200

$200

$200

z-samale
Rectangle
$200



District Name:

Board Meeting Date:

Name
In Attendance 

Please X Paid

1 Kelly Evans $200 

2 Lori Campagna $200 

3 Brad Gilley $200 

4 Nancy Symonds $200 

5 Ben Gainer

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly

Approved for payment:

9/24/2025
District Manager Signature Date

September 24, 2025

** PLEASE RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO LORI BINGLE**

Attendance Confirmation
for

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

West Lake Community Development District

x

x

x

x

z-samale
Rectangle
1 Kelly Evans $200 

x



$200

$200

$200

$200

$200

z-samale
Rectangle
$200



District Name:

Board Meeting Date:

Name
In Attendance 

Please X Paid

1 Kelly Evans $200 

2 Lori Campagna $200 

3 Brad Gilley $200 

4 Nancy Symonds $200 

5 Ben Gainer

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly

Approved for payment:

9/24/2025
District Manager Signature Date

September 24, 2025

** PLEASE RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO LORI BINGLE**

Attendance Confirmation
for

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

West Lake Community Development District

x

x

x

x

z-samale
Rectangle
2 Lori Campagna $200

x



$200

$200

$200

$200

$200

z-samale
Rectangle
$200



District Name:

Board Meeting Date:

Name
In Attendance 

Please X Paid

1 Kelly Evans $200 

2 Lori Campagna $200 

3 Brad Gilley $200 

4 Nancy Symonds $200 

5 Ben Gainer

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly

Approved for payment:

9/24/2025
District Manager Signature Date

September 24, 2025

** PLEASE RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO LORI BINGLE**

Attendance Confirmation
for

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

West Lake Community Development District

x

x

x

x

z-samale
Rectangle
4 Nancy Symonds $200

x



September 16, 2025
Client: 001632
Matter: 000001
Invoice #: 27152

Page: 1

For Professional Services Rendered Through August 31, 2025

Straley Robin Vericker
1510 W. Cleveland Street

Tampa, FL 33606
Telephone (813) 223-9400 

Federal Tax Id. - 20-1778458

West Lake CDD

C/O Inframark

2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300

Tampa, FL 33607

RE: General

Date Person

SERVICES

Description of Services Hours Amount

8/7/2025 MS RESEARCH RE LEGAL ASSESSMENT NOTICES. 0.2 $39.00

8/12/2025 JMV REVIEW AGENDA PACKET AND PREPARE FOR CDD
BOARD MEETING;  REVIEW CDD BUDGET
DOCUMENTS;  TELEPHONE CALL WITH B. LAMB.

1.0 $405.00

8/13/2025 JMV TELEPHONE CALL WITH D. WALLACE;  REVIEW
AGENDA PACKET;  REVIEW CDD BUDGET ISSUES;  
REVIEW CDD ASSESSMENT ISSUES.

2.0 $810.00

8/13/2025 LC REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE RE SPECIAL MEETING
DATES TO AMEND BUDGET AND COLLECTION
PROCESS FOR SAME; PREPARE RESOLUTION
SETTING PUBLIC HEARING FOR AMENDMENT TO
BUDGET AND COLLECTION OF SAME; PREPARE DRAFT
MAILED NOTICE LETTER AND PUBLICATION ADS FOR
SAME; PREPARE RESOLUTION ADOPTING AMENDED
BUDGET AND RESOLUTION IMPOSING AND LEVYING
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS FOR
SAME.

2.9 $565.50

8/13/2025 KCH PREPARE FOR AND ATTEND BOS MEETING IN
PERSON.

0.8 $300.00

8/15/2025 KCH REVIEW AND REVISE THE FOLLOWING: RESOLUTION
ADOPTING AMENDED BUDGET AND AMENDING THE
COLLECTION PROCEDURE; REVIEW MAILED NOTICE
LETTER; REVIEW NOTICES OF PUBLIC HEARING;
REVIEW REOSLUTION ADOPTING AMENDED BUDGET;
REVIEW RESOLUTION IMPOSING SPECIAL
ASSESSMENTS; REVIEW AMENDED BUDGET FUNDING
AGREEMENT.

2.5 $937.50



September 16, 2025
Client: 001632
Matter: 000001

27152Invoice #:

Page: 2

Date Person

SERVICES

Description of Services Hours Amount

8/20/2025 LC WORK ON MAILED NOTICE LETTER AND PUBLICATION
ADS FOR AMENDED BUDGET.

0.4 $78.00

8/20/2025 KCH REVIEW AND REVISE RESOLUTIONS FOR AMENDED
BUDGET AND AMENDED COLLECTION METHOD;
REVIEW AND REVISE ADS FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS ON
AMENDED BUDGET AND AMENDED COLLECTION;
REVIEW AND REVISE AMENDED DEVELOPER FUNDING
AGREEMENT.

2.0 $750.00

8/25/2025 KCH PREPARE FOR AND ATTEND SPECIAL MEETING IN
PERSON.

0.7 $262.50

Total Professional Services 12.5 $4,147.50

Please Include Invoice Number on all Correspondence

Total Services

Less Payments

$489.00

$4,147.50

($489.00)

Previous Balance

Total Disbursements $0.00
Total Current Charges $4,147.50

PAY THIS AMOUNT $4,147.50



���������	�������

������������
�����

����������

�
��������
����

� !"#$%& #'((

��)* ���+ ��
��)��������

,�-.���
�/�
/,�������,�

��0��



���1��

,�)
�2� ,3�2����� ���2��*��)�

,�
���1��

"4567#89:;47<4=>#'?5@A=B

( 8"#���C

8D#EDF#G����C

(%$$%!H#"F#I��G�J���C

"?;;#KL66#8<?=6#G#MNIIO#��GJI���

K6P#"AQ#R(#��J�SN�SI�

������J������

T�33���
����

�)��3
��)���
���

��3��
��* ����)���
�22)���

"E���C��

U���V��#

���)�2�
���1��

�������� (64LPL6#E?=6WW

����NJ������

#����N# EAB;4=X#

Y4;;7:?L?9><#H#

WA5@A:ABVZ?5

������ U��GV��#89:;4Z#Y6AL4=> GV��QSNV��#

$
$6>A;J'$!#�#

Z?;

#�#������

U�V��#%[[4PA\4W#K66

� !"#$%& #'((

Z�?#R]K̂ %_%̂ &

����#8A=#%5#'4L#!W6#���

"A5@AH#K$#��C�IJC��N

�
���������
���
����� � ��������
����

� !"#$%& #'((������J������

T�33���
����

�)��3
��)���
���

��3��
��* ����)���
�22)���

"E���C��

U���V��#

���)�2�

���1��

��������

8$ %! #( "%'Y#%](#̂ "̀ ]̂#$D� ̂ #8D̂ "RD]#�R"Y#aD̀ #̂̂ _R""%]'

"4567#89:;47<4=>#'?5@A=B

( 8"#���C

8D#EDF#G����C

(%$$%!H#"F#I��G�J���C

"?;;#KL66#8<?=6#G#MNIIO#��GJI���

(64LPL6#E?=6WW

�� ��
�� �
���bT-
. �c

8$ %! #_%& #'Y '&#8%a%E$#"Dd#"R_ !#8̀ E$R!YR]e#'D_8%]a

"4567#89:;47<4=>#'?5@A=B

( 8"#���C

8D#EDF#G����C

(%$$%!H#"F#I��G�J���C

��.��
��f

ggddG���S�hhR����V����I�NGhh�NGS�ddgg

����NJ������




	0 - Agenda Cover
	1 - West Lake Agenda
	3A Public Facilities Report
	3B Recorded Quit Claim Deed Quit by AG EHC II (LEN) Multi State 3, LLC
	3C Recorded Special Warranty Deed by AG EHC II (LEN) Multi State 3, LLC
	4A-1 October 8, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes
	4B-1 September 2025 Financials
	4C-1 September 2025 Check Register
	4D-1 September 2025 O&M Report



